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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 3:42 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Rohit Singh; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: IT Assetes -

Dear sir  
 
 
Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below. 
 
 
 
9U Rack – 8500+ GST 
Dlink 24 ports Patch Panel- 3000+ GST 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSINESS DEVE LOPMENT MANAGER  
MOBILE :  8976829329  
EMAIL ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Wednesday, 17 July 2024 at 1:06 PM 
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Cc: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>, Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: IT Assetes - 

Dear Divyanshu 
  
Kindly provide quote please  
  
9U Network Rack – QTY 1 
Dlink 24 ports Patch Panel – QTY 1 
  
  
Extra 9 U tray – QTY1 
  
Delivery location – Faridkot manser 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  


